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IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group  
Liaison Communication 

Source: IEEE 802.3 Working Group1 

   

To: Shuguang Qi Acting Chair, ITU-T SG5 
qishuguang@caict.ac.cn 

   

CC: Fryderyk Lewicki Chair, ITU-T WP1/5 
fryderyk.lewicki@orange.com  

Reyna Ubeda Advisor, ITU-T SG5 
reyna.ubeda@itu.int  

Konstantinos Karachalios Secretary, IEEE-SA Standards Board 
Secretary, IEEE-SA Board of Governors 
sasecretary@ieee.org  

Paul Nikolich Chair, IEEE 802 LMSC 
p.nikolich@ieee.org 

Adam Healey Vice-chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
adam.healey@broadcom.com 

Chad Jones Chair, IEEE 802.3 Power Delivery Coordinating 
Committee (PDCC) Ad Hoc 
cmjones@cisco.com 

Jon Lewis Secretary, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
jon.lewis@dell.com 

David Tremblay Liaison Officer, IEEE 802.3 to ITU-T SG5 
david.tremblay@hpe.com 

   

From: David Law Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
dlaw@hpe.com 

   

Subject: IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group liaison officer to ITU-T SG 5 

Approval: Agreed to at IEEE 802.3 plenary teleconference meeting, 19th November 2020 

 
Dear Ms Shuguang, 
 
Due to the interest within the IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group in ITU-T K-series 
Recommendations related to Ethernet we would like to inform ITU-T SG5 that we are 
appointing Mr David Tremblay to serve as the IEEE 802.3 Liaison Officer from the IEEE 802.3 
Ethernet Working Group to ITU-T SG5. 
  
Best regards, 
David Law 
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group 
 

 
1  This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3 Working Group, and does not 

necessarily represent a position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802. 
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